THA A 7 £

. v vy v R —

CUNR P

) e ]

[ .

== About 1860 ==
The Masonle Bloeck. Bulilt 1870,

with the stores of Hezekiah P, The Masonic Block, Universalist Church, 01d Town Hall and Central House
Hughes, Dry Goods; and A,Louils Joe Manta's wharf, left. Pilgrim Congregation Church, right. The
Putnam, Watchmaker. Note the White sign on front of Town Hall commemorates the First

0ld Town Hall beside Universalist landing of the Pilgrims. [940

Church steeple. Also fish flakes.

++ Same scene as aboveé about 1880. Note Lancy
house next to Masonic Block now is visible
minus the tree. Also the 01d Town Hall is
no more, and te new Town Hall next to Pil-
grim Congregational Church (right) has not
yet been built. Joe Manta's Wharf, left.
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